
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: France Gionet <France.Gionet@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: May 2, 2020 4:21 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay; Bryan

Blom; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: For MO approval: Supply Council products

Hello again, Emily, and so sorry for the tardy response. It’s been a busy one!

For your approval, attached is the latest revised version of the Supply council products.

Please note that these will be sent to DMO concurrently.

News release:

NR_COVID-19
Supply Council__

Qs and As:
N

CA_COVID_Supply
Ccu n cil_D RAFT_

Speaking points

IVIMA Remarks
COVID Presser A...

Backgrounder

kgrcuncler_COVID
Supply

Thanks!

France Gionet
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